From: Fewel Teresa
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 12:32 PM

Subject: Reopening

School Leaders,

On a regional superintendent call this morning Chris Reykdal shared that OSPI guidance will be published later
today or tomorrow. The OSPI guidance for reopening is primarily for public schools. The piece that will impact
us as schools is the information from DOH.

This is the news today from OSPI on their Reopening Public Schools Guidance:

e Guidance is anticipated late tonight or early tomorrow morning;

e OSPI will be available at the press conference tomorrow morning;

e The press conference will involve an update to the Governor’s Proclamation that is set to expire 6/19;

e There was significant coordination between Governor’s Office, Dept. of Health (DOH) and L&l (due to
employee implications);

e They are hoping for a single communication that is clear on what is/isn’t allowed;

o It will be about 85-90% complete with parts that don't have answers;

¢ There will be clarity on health and safety components required of districts;

o It will include guidance for summer activities;

o There will be language that signals critical connections with local depts. of health

There will be more later in the summer. We will take time on Monday to debrief the document at our
morning zoom.

It is never a dull moment.
Blessings, Terri
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